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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of GMR Tuni Anakapalli
Expressways Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensi.ve
Income ), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a sununary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "standalone
financial statements" ).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under sec 133of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules,2015,as amended,("Ind AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of #fairs of the Company
as at March 31,2020, its Profit (financial performance including other comprehensive Incorne),
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2O1g (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemenfs section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Lrstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.
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Information other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The otherinformation comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Repor! Business Responsibility Reporfcorporate Governance and shareholder's Informatiorl, urrt does not include the standalonefinancial statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information andwe do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In corurection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is toread the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information ismaterially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtainedduring the course of our audit or otherwise appeals to be materially misstated. If, based onthe work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this otherinformatiorL we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of theCompanies Act,2o13 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financialstatements that give a true and fair view of the financiar positiory financial performanceincluding other comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of thecompany in accordance with accountingprinciples generally accepied in India, including theIndian Accounting standards (Ind AS) specified under section 132 of the Act.Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance withthe provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventingand detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! andthe design' implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that wereoperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting record.s,relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that givea true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing theCompany's abitity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related togoing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management eitherintends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but todo so.

Continuation Sheet No.
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;|.""T:tt 
of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financiar reporting

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial statements

statements.

As part of an with sAsr.we.exercise professional judgment and maintainprofessional s ut the audit. We also:

. Jdentify and assess the risks of mate
whether due to fraud or error, design
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
basis for our opinion. The risk of not de
fraud is higher than for one resu
for gery, intentional omissions, mis

cial controls relevant to the audit in order to
opriate in the circumstances. Under section

ssing our
system in

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates and rerated discrosure-s ,''ua" by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of ma
accounting and, based on the audit evid
exists related to events or conditions that
ability to cor,rtinue as a going concern. If
we are required to draw attention in our
the if such disc ate, to modifyour on the audi up to the dateof o 

H-,,^ ^^ ^ _^:_ _ -_,- 
events or conditions may cause ifr" Co_p*yto cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, strucfure and content of the standalone financialstatements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statementsrepresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fairpresentation.
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We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applieable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditols report) Order, 201.6 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of Lrdia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 14i ofthe Act, we give
in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audi!

(b) In our opinion, Proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, (including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) Irr our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the AcL

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March g'J,,2020,

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31,2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 1,64 (2) of the AcU

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B" to this repor!

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule LL of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201,4, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not
financial position in its
statements.

have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position. Refer Note no 30 to the financial

No
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& Co.,

ii. The did not have any long-term conhacts including derivative contracts
forw there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note no 31 to the financial

no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForB. PURUSHOTTAM & CO'
Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph L under the heading "Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of the Independent Auditor's report to
the members of GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited on the Standalone
financial statements for the year ended 3L't March 2020, we report that:

(i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) We are informed that the management has physically verified the fixed
assets of the company at reasonable intervals and no discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
comPany.

(ii) We are informed that the management has physically verified the inventory at
reasonable intervals and the discrepancies if any noticed have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

(iii) The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
company's interest;

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been

stipulated and the repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest
have been regular as per stipulations.

(c) There is no overdue amount for more than ninety days.

(iv) In respect of loans, guarantees, and security, the company has complied the

provisions of sec 185 of the companies act 2013 wherever applicable. The provisions
of sec 186 are not applicable to the company as it is engaged in providing
infrastructure facilities (construction of highways).
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(v) The company has not accepted deposits within the provisions of sections 73 to76
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder.

(vi) In our opiniory the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Centual Government
for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to construction of Highways.

(vii) (a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities and there were no undisputed amounts payable
which were outstanding as on 31..03.2020 for a period of more than six months
from the date on which thev became due.

(b) No dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty
of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

(viii) As per the information and explanations given to us and on our examination of
records, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institutior; bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
on our examination of the records of the company, there are no fresh monies raised
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans during the year under review.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us no fraud by the
comPany or no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(*i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our
examination of records of the Company, no managerial remuneration has been paid
or provided during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence reporting under this clause is not

No.

applicable.
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(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
L88 of Companies Act, 20L3 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our

examination of records, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year

under review and the provisions of section 42 of. companies act2013 are not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on our

examination of rccords, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions

with directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act,1934.

No.

nb'p; 
l_yRusHorrAM & co.uhartered Accountants

parlner
M. No. 206T94

UD IN : 20206734AAA ACF 687 2
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Annexure B to Auditors'Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Conhols under clause (i) of sub-section
(3) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 (,,the Act,')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Tuni
Anakapalli Expressways Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March ZOiO Uconjunction
with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

"Jtublish"dby the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilitieJinctude
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were oPerating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require thatwe comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend o

No
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ForB. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Ohartered Accountants

Reg

K.V.
Partner

M. No. 206734

No

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error.

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
itopinion on the Company's internar financial contrors svstem

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls O
A company's internal financial control ove
provide reasonable assurance regarding
preparation of financial statements for ex

es that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
and fairly reflect the transactions and
(2) provide reasonable assurance that

ermit preparation of financial statements in
principles, and that receipts and

- in accordance with authorisations of
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
tion of tmauthorised acquisitiorl use, or disposition
ve a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limi Over Financial Reporting
Because of the ial controls over fin-anciat reporting,including the
material misstatements due to error or fr
projections of any evaluation of the internal
future periods are subject to the risk that
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures nay de"teriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and
reporting were operating effectively as at 3
over financial reporting criteria established
components of intemal control stated in the
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

UDIN:202 067 34 AAA ACF 687 2
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Amount in Rs

1. ThetiguresoFthe quartetendedl,Iarch3l,2020 andNlarch31,2019are thebalancingligucesbetq/eentheauditedfiguresinrespectofthetullfinancial
year and dre unaudited year to date figures upto the third quarter o[dre n:levant [inancial years.

In terms oiour report oFeven date

For B. Purushotbm & Co.

Chactered Accountants

Reg. No. 0028085

\ dlslol-r

Partner
(It No 206734)

Place: Chennai

Date: May 14, 2020

For and on behalio[
GMR Tuni Anakrpalli Expressu-ays Limited

Director
DIN: 0250627.1

Place: New Delhi

Scrtement of Audited financial results for three montls and year ended March 3lr20n

Particulars
(Juarter ended I ear ended

3I-Mar-2f 31-Dec-19 31-Mar-19 3l-Nlar-20 3l-Mar-19
(Refer Note 1) Unaudited (Refer Note l) Audited Audited

2

I

-t

+

5

6

7

8

9

lncome
a) Income from operations - Annuity

:) Other income

Total income

Espenses

(a) Sub-contractrng expesnes

(b) Employee bene tjts expense

(c) Finance costs

(d; Dep reciariorr and amort isrtion expel rsc.s

/e\ Other\-/ - -"-_

Iotal expenses

Profit/(loss) belore tax espense (1-2)

Ia expenses

Profit/(loss) after tax (3 + 4)

Other Comprehensive Income / ( Loss)

Total comprehensive inconre for the respective periods (5 + 6)

Paid-up ecluity share capital (face value Rs 10i- per share)

Weighted 
^verage 

number of shares used in comptrting

Eamings per equity share

i) Basic
ii) Diluted

17,446,889

31,600,07.1

43.799.873

94,807J17

43,550,359

2t7,092,030

179,380,9 15

360,235,852

169,685,180

47,416.889 7s.399.947 138,357,676 396,472.94s 529.92L.O32

3,855,791

+,49r316
13,902,034

33,191

t0,2i7,i81

18,064,352
'7 ))q nq,)

7R ?q0 0?1

38,563

6,678,r38

3i,60t,352
8,087,1 I 9

32,322,6ri

t35,196

L3,2J0,76e

93,65r,351

28,255,997

lll,202,-83
350,557

34,450,689

139,560,568

43,922,t2.6

143,484,121

531,937

+3,056,061

32,560,419 60.270.078 91.377.053 26'.1.9LL.383 370,555,118

14,886,i171

2,600,439

r2,2%,032

(7,86s)

l2,ng,L67

10,000,000

1,000,000

12.2q
t2 29

15,l29,WO

(4,309,593)

19,439,163

64,861

19,504,330

10,000,000

1,000,000

19.,t+
19 50

:t6,980,623

9,313,581

37,607,0%

59,657

3'.1,666,693

r0,000,000

1,000,000

3r-61
37.6t

I28,561,562

2rp46,854

107,514,708

66,3t9

r07,58t,027

10,000,000

1,000,000

1 07.5 I
107 5l

r59,365,9t4

36,001,013

tn]6+,ml

3,190,4-+5

126,555,U6

10,000,00rJ

1,000,000

r23.36
r23 36

Arun
Director

DIN: 022819C15

Place: NewDelhi



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
cIN U45203KA2001PLCO49328

Statement of assets md liabilities

ln

Particulus
As at March 31,2020

(Audited)
As at March 31,2019

(Audited)

I ASSETS

0) Non-cunent resets

Property, plant and equipment

Investrnent property

Financial assets

Investments

Loms and advances

Other Financial assets

b) Cunent resets
Inventories

Firuncial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balance other dran cash

Loans and advances

Other financial assets

Otber current assets

md cash equivalens

TOTALASSETS (a+b)

2

a)
EQ LIITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equrty shre caprtal

C)ther equrty

Total equity

Non-cunent liabilities
Fimncial liabilities

Bonow'ngs
Provisions

b)

c) Cunent liabilities
Fimncial liabrlities

Borrowings
Trade payables

Due to micro enterprises and smallenterPrises

Due to others

Other Fnancsl liabilities

Other current Iiabilities

Provrsrons

Current tax liabilities (net)

TOTAL EQUITY AND I,IABILITI ES (a+b+c)

283,i79

237.115

6 19,190,7 53

650,029

n1,Il5

559.274,092

398,100,000

37.500.000

6t9,71t.647 996,X6r236

2,121,085
717 J65 -150

196,165.200

211,590,398

4.036.877

4t3,967

2,0i7,016

r21,340,150

78'+,16 1,055

762,718,147

12,678,421.

rJ06,982.010 r.689379356

l-926-693-657 2,685,410592

10,000,000

1,359,71 1,5 l 8

10,000,000

1.252.130.492

r369.711518 1262.130.492

T)1,166,51.1

1.897.714

439,000,000

1,808,147

ze6)64233 4{O.808.147

67,400,000

)q) r7q
c)\ 141 644

35,189,623

1,170,709

50,323,2'%

10.754.204

89,.l1]0,000

956,468
.+8.590,352

,168,566,052

1,589,781

366,2i8,48
7,12I,892

260,617,EE4 9825019s3

t.926,695,657 2,685,140,592

ln terms rf 3u repcrr ofeven &te

ForB Prnshottm & Co

Chrrtered Accounlarls

Prytner
(lvt No 206734)

Placer Chemai

Daret M^y 14,2O2O

'',\ l
, \') r"

r tj.

l- ' p,,

I

For md on behalf of

GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited

MohmRaoM
Director

DtN 02s06274

Plae: NewDelhi

A.-"*n-- r/'/4t4
.{mKurnaShrma

Director
DrN 02281905

Plrce: Nes'Delhi



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways limited
crN u4s203KA2001PrCO49328

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2020

Summary of Significant Accqunting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For B. Purushottam & CO,

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 0028085

\sla"ro
K.

Partner
Membership no.i 206734
Place: Chennai

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 14,2020

1&2

For and on behalf of
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited

Director
DIN:02281905

Place: New Delhi

Director
DtN 02506274
Place: New Delhi

Amount in Rs

Note As At
Malch 31,2o2o

As At
March 31,2019

ASSET5

Non Current Assets

[a) Property, plant and equipment

Ib) Investment property

[c) Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Loans

(iii) Other Financial Assets

fotal Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

[a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(il) Bank balance otherthan cash and cash equivalents
(ili) Loans

(iv) Other Financial Assets
(c) Other Current Assets

fotal Current Assets

rOTAT ASSETS

EQUITY AND TIABITITIES

Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities
Non-Current Liablities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions

Total Non-Current Liablities

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(li) Trade payables

Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Due to others

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax tiabilities (N6t)

Total Current tiabilities

TOTAT EQUITY AND IIABIIIIIIES

5

6 (i)

7 (i)

10

8(i)

8(ii)
6 (ii)

7 (ii)

11

72

13(i)

17 (i)

1 3(ii)

74

I)

IO

17 (ii)

619,190,753

650,029

237,L75

559,274,O92

398,400,000

37,500,000
6L9,7LL,647 996,061,236

2,124,o85
232,465,450
796,765,200
277,590,394

4 016 977

403,967

2,077,016
r27,vo, so
78/',t6r,Oss
7 62,718,447

L2,678.421
1,306,982,010 1,689,379,356
L,926,693,657 2,685,440,592

10,000,000
1 ?qa 71 1 qle

10,000,000

t,252,730.492
1.369.711.518 L,262,130.,492

294,466,511
1,897,744

439,000,000
L,808,147

296.364.255 4&.808.L47

67,400,000

292,479
95,487,U4
35,749,623
7,770,709

50,323,226

LO,754,2U

89,400,000

956,468
48,590,352

468,566,052
L,589,781

366,274,408
7,720,492

260,6L7,884 982,501,953

1.925.693.657 ?.685.44,0.592

lotes formins part of the fintancial statements



Amount in Rs

Note Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

lncome
Revenue from Operation
Other lncome
Total lncome

Expenses

Sub contracting expense/Operation expense

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit for the year before tax
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax

(3) Tax adjustments of prior years

Profit for the Vear after tax

Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial gain/ (loss) in respect of defined benefit plan

Total comprehensive Income for the period

Earning per Equity Share:

- Basic

- Diluted

20

2t
22

23

18

t9

24

2!7,O92,O30
179,380,915

360,235,852
159,685,180

396,472,945 529s2r.O32

93,65L,357
28,255,997

7!1,202,783
350,557

34,450,689

139,560,568

43,922,126
1.43,484,427

43,055,051
267.9t]-3a3 370,555,118

L28,56L,562 L59,365,914

20,860,773

185,081

35,001,013

2L,046,454 36,001,013

to7,5t4,708 r23,364,901

3,190,445

66,319 3.190.445

LO7,58L,O27

to7.51,
107.51

L26,555,346

r23.36
r23.36

Notes forming part of the financial statements

GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies t&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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GMR Tuni Anakapalli Eers$ways Limitsd
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Y9a1 end6d
March 31, 2O2O

Yor endd
Merch 31, 2Ol9

Amount in INR Amount in INR
A. CASH FLOw FROM OPERATING ACT|VtTtEsr

Profit / (Los) forthe period

Adjustments For:

Depreciation and Amortisation
Actuarial (gain)/lcs in respect of defined benefit plan

InterGt and Finance Charges

Ovedav Exoenses

L6s on disposal of Bssets (net)

Provisions no longer required written back

Inter6t Income on Bank deposit and others

Adjustments for Mowment in Working Capital:

Decrese / {lncrease) in Other Financial AssEts

Decr@se / {lncrease) in Inwntories
Decrese / (lncreae) in other Current Assets
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liablities
Increase / (Decrease) in Provision

I ncrease / (Decrease) in Other Current Liablfti6 and Retention Money
Cash From/(Usod Inl Op€ratinS activi!i6

Tax (Paid)/Refund

Net Cash From/(Ue€d In) Op€ratirB activities

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESi

Decr€se / (lncrease) in Receivable under SCA

Purchare / Addition to Fixed AssEts

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

Interst Income on Bank deposit and others
Decrase/(lncreaso) in other Bank Balance

L@n to group companies
Cash From/lUsed Inl Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FII,IANCING ACTIVITIESI

L@n from Group COmDanies

InterGt and FinancB Charges Paid

Repayment of Rup€e Term L@n
Cash Frcm/(Us6d In) Fimncing Activities

Not Incroaso /Dgcrefe in Cash and CaEh Equivalsnts
Cash and Cash Equivllents as at beginning ofthe year
Cash and Cash Equiglonts ar at erd ofth€ pEriod

comporents of Cash and caih Equivelants as at:

Cash in hand

Ealances with the scheduled banks,

- In Current accounts
galances in Dep6it'due within 3 months

728,561,562

350,557

77L,202,7a3
s9,788,896

130,594

(8,379,9701
(170,541,2851

159,365,914

537,937

3,190,445
743,484,427

91,880,485

l16q tdq 47n

721,r79,454

!r4,655,723
403,958

8,64r,544
4.6,233,303

(9,9s7,854j

(391,211,9501

t41 g 07?t

232,603,736

(262,s47,56s

(330,s60
(24,217,9a4

24,60r,459
79,8t4,rra

78I,952,917
17 ??O 2qR

l'.'.o,{74,ea
177-413-54?

229,535,743
116 273 )))

127-a€€'!26 193,262,52t

367,976,067
(114,900

150,156,738

(67,62s,000

344,760,000

L97,377,447
(398,373)

734
(5,289,409)

17,74O,249)
t40 000 0001

805,152,905 143.484.148

(166,s33,489

17s7,6s7,r77

59,400,000
(86,219,7561

r??5 906 027,

1677,A7,4@: 1363,725.78B1

47,O70

2.077 076
(26,979,773"

7g os6 12C

z,ta,w 2,077,Ot6

1,005

2,123,080

5,479

2,O77,597

2,724.,@s 2.077.016



Note: - Effectiw
use6 of financial

1,2012 the company adopted the amendmert to Ind AS 7, which requires entitis provide di$losures that enable
to waluate chantes in liabilities arisint from financing activities, including arising frcm cash flss

suggsting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and clcing sheet for liabilities
a rising from activities, to meet the disclsure requirement. The reconciliation is giren as

Amqnt in'
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GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
ct N u45203KA2001 P1C049328

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 3L, ZO2O

A. EquiW Share Amount in Rs

Share capital
Rs.

As at l April 2018 10.000.00c
Share Capital lssued during the Vear
As at March 3L,2Ot9 10.000.00c
As at April 7,20L9 10,000,000
Share Capital lssued during the period

As at March 3L,2O2O 10.000.000

Other

In terms of our report attached
For B. Purushottam & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 0028085

'r\\: \EoEs
K.

Pa rtner

For and on behalf of
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited

tsg€r--cF-
Arun Kumar Sharma

Director
DIN:0228L905

Place: New Delhi

F-
,// ,/7

Director
DrN 02506274
Place: New Delhi

Membership no.i206734
Place: Chennai

Date: May L4,2O2O

B. Amount in Rs

Equity
component of
Related Party

Loans
Rs.

Retained Earning

Rs.

Other
Comprehensive

Income

Rs.

Equity

Rs.
As at April l,2OL8 L74.293.338 953,599.431 12.3t7.6241

'-r25.57S.r4SNet Profit 123.364.902 123.364.901
Actuarial (gain)/loss in respect of
defined benefit plan

3,19O,M5 3,790,44!

As at March 31,2019 L74.293.338 L,O76,964,332 872,821 L,252,130,492
As at April t,2OL9 L74,293,338 L,076,964,332 872,azl L,252,t30,492
Net Profit to7.514.708 1.O7 .574 70t
Actuarial (gain)/loss in respect oi
defined benefit olan

66,3L9 66,315

As at March 3L,2O2O L74,293,338 L,L84,479,ON 939,t4O 1,359,7LL,5Lt



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
ctN u45203KA2001P!C049328

Part of Financial Statements For the

2.1

Corporate information
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited(the Company) engaged in development of highways on build, operate andtransfer model on annuity basis. This entity is a special Purpose Vehicle which has entered into a concession Agreementwith National Highways Authority of India for carrying out the project of Design, construction, Deveropment,
lmprovement, operation and Maintenance including strengthening and widening of the existing 2 lanes from km 300/0 tokm359/20andwideningthereofto4lanedual carriageways onTuni-Anakapalli sectionof NH-5inthestateofAndhra
Pradesh through with private sector participation on build, operate and transfer (Bor) basis.
The company is public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Bangalore,
Karnataka. The Company has principar prace of business at Toopran, Andhra pradesh 

.

The Company's Holding Company is GMR Highways Limited while ultimate Holding company is GMR Infrastructure
Limited/GM R Enterprises private Limited.

Significant accountint policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below.
such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless
otherwise indicated.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (lnd AS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20L5 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
a revision to an existing accountingstandard requires a change in the accounting policv hitherto in use.

The financiel statements are presented in Indian Rupees (lNR)

Summary of significant accounting policies

Current veisus non-current classification
Assets and Liabilities in the balance sheet have been classified as either current
requirements of Schedule lll notified underthe Companies Act, 20j.3.
An asset har been classified as current if

or non-current based upon the

(a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal operating cycle; or
(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or
(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve month:; afterthe reporting date; or
(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twetve
months afterthe reporting date. All other assets have been classified as non-curr nt.

A liability has been classified as current when
(a) it is expected to be settled in the Company,s normal operating cycle; or
(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or
(c) it is due to be settled within twelve months afterthe reporting date; or
(d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting date. All other liabilities have been classifieo as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The company's has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

',..,:,
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Part of Financial Statements For the

GMR Tu ni Ana kapalli Expressways Limited
ctN u45203KA2001PtC049328

b) Foreign currency and derivative transactions
The Company's financial statements are presented in lNR, which is company's functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the respective transactions
between the functional currency and the foreign currency.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the Balance sheet date are translated at the rates
of exchange prevailing on that date. Gains / losses arising on account of realisation / settlement of forergn currency
transactions and on translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities are recognized in the statement of profit and Loss.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting's monetary items at rates different
from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are
recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which thev arise.

Non- monetary items which are carried in terms r:f historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction,' and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were
determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair vatue gain or
loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

(a) Any gains or losses arising due to differences in exchange rates at the time of translation or settlement are accounted
for in the statement of Profit & Loss either underthe head foreign exchange fluctuation or interest cost, as the case mav
be, except those relating to long-term foreign currency monetary ttems.
(b) Exchange differences pertainingto lonttermforeign currency loans obtained or re-financed on or before 31 March
20t6:
Exchange differences on long-term foreign currency monetary items relating to acquisition of depreciable assets are
adjusted to the carrying cost of the assets and depreciated over the balance life of the assets . In other cases, excnange
differences are accumulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary ltem Translation Difference Account" and amortized over
the balance period of such long-termforeign currency monetary item by recogniilon as income orexpense in each of such
oeriods.

Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1 April 2o16:
The exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currenry working capital loans obtained or re-financeo on or
after l April 20L5 is charged offor credited to profit & loss account under Ind AS

c) Fair value measurement
The Company's measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair vaiue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
i) In the principal market for the asset or liabilitv, or
ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabilitv

The principal orthe most advantageous market mus;t be accessible bythe Company,s
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assumingthat market participants act in their economic best rnterest.

t



GMR Tu ni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
ctN u45203KA2001PrC049328

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements For the year ended March3l, 2020

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

The Company's uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inouts.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level l- that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 - Inputs forthe assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company's determines
whethertransfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period

d) Revenue Recognition
Finance income for concession arrangements uncler financial asset model is recognized using the effective interest
method. Revenues from operations and maintenance services and overlay services are recognized in each period as and

when services are rendered in accordance with Ind AS 18 Revenue,

The Company recognizes and measures revenue, costs and margin for providing construction services duringthe period of
construction ofthe infrastructure in accordance with Ind AS l-l-'Construction Contracts'.

When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that it will be profitable,

contract revenue and contract costs associated with the construction contract are recognised as revenue and expenses

respectively by reference to the percentage of comprletion of the contract activity at the reporting date. The percentage of
completion of a contract is determined considering the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed up to
the reporting date bear to the estimated total contract costs.

Forthe purposes of recognising revenue, contract revenue comprises the initial amount of revenue agreed in the contract,
the variations in contract work, claims and incenti'ye payments to the extent that it is probable that they will result in
revenue and they are capable of being reliably measured.

The percentage of completion method is applied on a cumulative basis in each accounting period to the current estimates
of contract revenue and contract costs. The effect of a change in the estimate of contract revenue or contract costs, or the
effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract, is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and

the effect of which are recognised in the [Consolidated] Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the change is

made and in subsequent periods.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of
contract costs incurred of which recovery is probalrle and the related contract costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will r:xceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an

expense in the [Consolidated] Statement of Profit arrd Loss in the period in which such probability occurs.
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The company applied Ind AS LL5 for the first time from April 1, 2018. Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS j.j. constructioncontracts and Ind AS L8 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts withcustomers' Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers andrequires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitledin exchange for transferring goods or services to a cusromer.

In current financial yeal company does not have any revenue arising from contract with customers and thus there is noimpact on the financial statements of the company on account this new revenue recognition standard.

other interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rateapplicable.

e) Tangible Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment. such cost includesthe cost of replacing paft of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if therecognition criteria are mer.

Recognition:
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to tne entity; and
(b) the cost ofthe item can be measured reliably.

when signlficant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company depreciates themseparately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in thecarrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair andmaintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the
asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. Refer to note 29 regarding significant accounting
s' estimates and assumptions and provisions for further information about the recorded decommissioning

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposableproceeds.and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and Loss when tne asset is
oerecogntzqd.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property,
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.
Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous inspection (as distinct from physical parts) is derecognised.

Machinery $pares which are specific to a particular item of fixed asset and whose use is expected to be irregular arecapitalized as fixed assets.

spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, i.e., when the company intends to use these during morethan a period of 12 months.

,r '.,1 I. lri,
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GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method, up to the cost of the asset (net of residual value, inaccordancewiththeuseful lives prescribedunderschedulell tothecompaniesAct,2013whichareasbelow:
- Plant and equipments 4-15 years
- Office equipments
- Furniture and fixtures
- Vehicles

- Computers

5 years

L0 years

8-L0 years

3 years

c)

Depreciation on additions is being provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of such additions. similarly, depreciation on
assets sold/disposed off during the year is being provided up to the dates on which such assets are sold/disposed off.Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature and which becomes an integral part thereof isdepreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life ofthat asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in
an amalgamation in the nature of purchase is their fair value as at the date of amalgamation. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment wheneverthere
is an indication that the intangible asset may be irnpaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible ssset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. changes in the expected
useful life or the expected paftern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to
modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Gains or loEses arisingfrom derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset ts
derecognised.

Financial Apsets - Receivable towards the concession arrangement from the grantor
when the arrangement has a contractual right to receive cash or other financial asset from the grantor specifically
towards the concession arrangement (in the form of grants) during the construction period or otherwise, such a right, to
the extent dligible, is recorded as financial asset in accordance with Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments," at amortized cost.
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hl Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income
Tax Act, 1951

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities' The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date' The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
oCl or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantivelv enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed i:t each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehengive income or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authoritv.

il Borrowing oosts

Borrowing Cost includes interest and amortization of anciliary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings' Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

)1 j
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Inventories
Raw materials' components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value on First In First outbasis.

Net reatizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of compretionand estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

k) Lease

Finance Leases:

Where the Company is the lessee
Right-of-use assets

The company of-use assets at the commencement date ofthe lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset isavailable for u assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, andadjusted for a nt of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilitiesrecognised' initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any leaseincentives received. unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of thelease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimateduseful life and the lease term. Right_of_use assets are subject to impairment.

Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of leasepayments to be made over the lease term' The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixedpayments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amountsexpected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option rea$onably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the leaseterm reflects the company exercising the option to terminate.The variable lease payments that do not depend on an indexor a rate are recognised as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers the p"ya"nt oaaurr.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the leasecommencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. Afterthe commencement date,the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced forthe lease payments made. Inaddition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
ifthere is a modification, a change in the lease ternr, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the

- ,_^L^-^ !L- .,_J-_t.:__ -___t
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment(i'e'' those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain apurchase option)' lt also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that areconsidered of low value (i.e., below Rs. 50,000). Lease payments on short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal ootions
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by
an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate
the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.
The Company has the option, under some of its leases to lease the assets for additional terms of three to five years. The
company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the option to renew. That is, it
considers all relevant factors that create an econornic incentive for it to exercise the renewal. After the commencement
date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event
or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise (or not to exercise) the option to
renew (e.g., a change in business strategy).
The company included the renewal period as part of the lease term for leases of plant and machinery due to the
significance of these assets to its operations. These leases have a short non-cancellable period (i.e., three to five years)
and there will be a significant negative effect on production if a replacement is not readily available. The renewat options
for leases of motor vehicles were not included as paft of the lease
term because the Company has a policy of leasing motor vehicles for not more than five years and, hence, not exercising
any renewal options.

Operating Leases:

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease separately.
The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term ofthe relevant lease.

lmpairment
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset,s
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's orcashgenerating units, (CGUs) net selling
price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset ooes not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. lf no sucn
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared
separately for each of the company's cash generating; units to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and
forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated
and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth vear.

impairment losses of continuing operations are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except for previously
revalued tangible fixed assets, where the revaluation was taken to revaluation reserve. In this case, the impairment is also
recognized in the revaluation reserve up to the amount of any previous revaluation,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.
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An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment
losses may no ionger exist or may have decreased. lf such indication exists, the company estimates the asset,s or cGU,srecoverable amount' A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in theassumptions used to determine the assets recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. Thereversai is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed thecarrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized forthe
asset in prior years. such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revaiued
amount, in which case the reversar is treated as a revaluation Increase.

m) Provisions, contingent Liabirities, contingent Assets And capitar commitments
Conti n gent Lia bi I ities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed bv the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle theobligation' A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a Iiability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence
in the financial statements. contingent assets are only only disclosed when it is proable that the economic benefits will
flow to the entitv.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company's ha:; a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of thr: obligation. When the Company's expects some orall of a provision to
be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement.
lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage oftime is recognised as a finance cost.

n) Retirement and other Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits and defined contribrution plans.
All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which the employee renders the relat€ld service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident func.
The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders
the related service. lf the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution
already paid. if the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due forsservices received before the balance sheet
date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in
future payment or a cash refund.

e
GrO

Compensated absences
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Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next L2 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a
result ofthe unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes' Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance
sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for L2 months after the reporting date.
where company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months,
the same is presented as non-current liabilitv.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation under projected unit credit (pUC) method.
The company recognizes termination benefit as a liability and an expense when the company has a present obligation as a
result of past event, it is probable that an outflow . of resources embodying economic benefits witl be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. lf the termination benefits fall due
more than 12 months after the balance sheet date, they are measured at present value of future cash flows using the
discount rate determined by reference to market'yields atthe balance sheet date on government bonds.

Remeasurements

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit
to retained earnings through ocl in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequerrt periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
) The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
) The date that the Group recognises related restru<turing costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liabilitv or asset.
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o) Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equityinstrument of another entitv.
Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair valuethrough profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are only classified as Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal andinterest (5PPl) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interestrate (ElR) method' Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees orcosts that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The lossesarising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company,s of similar financial assets) isprimarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balarrce sheet) when:
) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
ws in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the
nsferred substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferrednor retained substantially all the risls and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

when the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risl<s and rewards of ownership. when it has neithertransferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, thecompany continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that
case' the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of theoriginal carrying amount of the asset and the maxirnum amount of consideration that the company could be required to
repay.
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lmpairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits,
trade receivables and bank balance
b) Financialguarantee contracts which are not measured as at FWpL

The companyfollows'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognrses
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reportingdate, rightfrom its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significantly,
l-2-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. lf, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on
12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The L2-month EcL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the companv in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original ElR, When
estimatingthe cash flows, an entity is required to consider:
) All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot
be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument
) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

EcL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses' in the p&1. The balance sheet
presentatioit for various financial instruments is described below:
)Financial assets measured as at amortised cost: EcL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet.I'he allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets
write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carryrng amount.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans andborrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net ofdirectly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings etc.
Subsequent measurement
Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequentry measured at amortised cost usingthe ErRmethod' Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIRamortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are anintegral part of the EIR' The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings and security deposits recieved.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. when anexistingfinancial liabilityisreplacedbyanotherfromthesamelenderon substantiallydifferentterms,orthetermsofan
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the originalliability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carryrng amounts is recognised in thestatement pf profit or loss.

Cash and c4sh equivalents
cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprises cash at bank and in hand and short term investmentswith an original maturity periods of three months or less

Earning per share
Basic Earni4gs Per Share is caiculated by dividing the net
the weighte$ average number of equity shares outstandi 

s Dy

For the pu4pose of calculating Diluted Earnings per Sh uityshareholderF and the weighted average number of shares out f arldilutive potEntial equity shares.
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 3L 2m0
4. Investment prop€rW

Note: For investment property existing as at A
the carrying amount as per the previous GAAp as deemed cost.
company is having original tital deedsin its name. Investment property represents 1g93.02 sqmt ofland held by the companyon MoujeDudhai,Dist-Mehsana thefairvalueason31stMarch2018isRs.2G,50,000/_

The Company had subscribed 7,651,1

;',:lj1l"l"Y^:t^:::y:-1P': chandisarh Expresswav. Private Limited. preference Shares are redeemabte at par onMay 7,2o22. However the company reserues the rrght to arr for buy-out of the preference ,n.;; il il;;;;;;:;
::rj".:T:.i"].::l::T::"" of the preference shares by the isuer company at any time after the expiry of 6 morfrom the date of allotment by glving one month notice.

these Preference share are non cumulative and the issuer company is not under obligation to pay dividend, only 1ue of redemption value has been considered as financial assets using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. Jamount is classified as a lnvestment measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished onredemption'Theremainderoftheproceedsis recognisedandincludedinRateinedEarninginotherEquity.

Land

ttl.t". F

Amount in Rs

As At
March 3t 2020

As At
March 3t 2019

237,775 237,IL5

237.tr\ a?, a aE

Non Current

Investment in prefurence shares issued to related parties

Amount in Rs

As At
March 31.2020

As At
March 31, 2019

619,r90,753 559,274,W2

6t9,t90,753 559,274,(82

Loans Considered

As At
March 31.2020

As At
March 31,2019(i) Non Current

Loan Receivables - considered good - unsecured
Loan to Related parties

398.400.m0

398,400,m0
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Loans to
i). An
GMR SEZ &
ii). An

iii).An
Chandlgarh

lv).An
Llmlted and

Loans at
contract. On

This amount is

of the proceeds

)nal rate of Interest to Group companies are separated into ass$ and equity components based on the terms of theo the falr value is determinid uslng a market rate for an equivalent instument.

fiffi|::ff : {net of trarfsachlqn costs} until it ts extinsursheo. rhe remairder

- considered good - unsecured

deposit -Unsecured. considered good
deposit -Unsecured, considered good - related party

Deposit with

(li) Currcnt
Receivable

Non trade
Insurance

-considered good - unsecured

on fixed deposits

on Loans and advances
11,763,5118

259,O99,s75

27t,276

367,976,67

73,702,56

3,661,427

3t6,673,W9

2n,644.20

rmpany (unsecured) ircludes
loan of Rs 39,84,OO,OOO (at March ZO19 - Rs 39,84,OO,OOO/_) rate of 11% (at March 2019 - Uyo) pa tololdiG Private Limlted and sh ithin 1f,ototr€ pruate Limtted and sh ithin 1
loan of Nil ( at March 2019 - ) beari Limited .I len of Rs 33F3,m,0m/- ( Rs ag

rssway Limited and shall be receivable within l year from the 
6MR Ambala

loan of Rs 6,11,00,m0/- ( at March ZO19 - Rs 5,11,00,@0/ Infrastructure
be receivable wltin 1 year frcm the date of agreemenl
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of Flnanclal Statements for the year cndcd March 3L 2(p0Notes forming

8, Cash

than3 months maturitv but less than 12 months *+

++ Fixed deposit
available to GMR

15,00'00,@/- are under lien to Karur Vysya Bank Ltd tovirards bank guarantee of Rs 30,00,00,fi)o/- in

with f DBl to the extent of Rs 4,23,4o,450/- are under lien to lDBl Bank towards overdraft facility
wavs Limited.

At amorused
Investment in

Receivable

Cash & Cash

Security

Interest

Total

619,190,753

1,053,839,575

234,589,535

1,954,100
11,763,548

559,274,@2
1,456,233,809

367,976,67
L29,417,465

42,97t,455
3,66L,427
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GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited

AutJ|dbcd
(i) 1000,000quityshar€sof is, lOeachfullypaid up

(March 31, 2019: 1000,000 equiry sharesof Rs l0eachl

(ii) 79,00,000 PrefErene Shar€s of Rs, 1OO each
(Ma'ch 11, 20D: 79,00,000 prelerene sharesof Rs 100 each)

lsued, Sub3dlb€d & Pdd-Up
(il 1000,000 equity shar$ of Rs 10 €ach futty paid !p

(March 31,2019: 1000,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 €ach)

Mardr 3t-2OiZ0 Ma.ch 31,2019

10,000,000

790,000,000

8m,0@.0@

10,000,000

10,000,000

790,000,000

$0,m.mo

10,000,000

NOTES :

(i) T€meto EqulvStrare3
Th€companyhasonlyon€classofequiVshareshavin8aparvalueofRs,loprshar€,Eachholderof€quityisedil€dtoonevotepershar€,TheGmpany
declar€s and Pay dividend in indian ruPees, Th€ dividend p.op66d by the Board of diEdor is subjed b the appr@l ofth€ sharehotder in ensuing Annual
GeneEl me€ting,

In event of liquid.tion of the company, the holders of €quitv shar6 would b€ entitled b r€eive remaining ass of the companv, #er di*ribution of all
prefEntialamounbrhEdi*ributionwiilbeinpEFrtiontoth€numb€rofequityshareshetdbytheshareholdea

(iii)

(iv) Sh.rerhsldbyholdln&/uldmdeholdtngcompanyand/orth€tr{bCdartes/as5ddeg
outof squity issued bythe @mFnY, sharcs held by tu holding @mFny, uhimd€ holding @mFny and theirsub6idaaries/ asciates aE as bt@:

;MR Power CorpoEtiot Limited
:70,000 (March 31, 2019;270,m0) equity shar€s
f Rs 10 €ach fully paid !p

;MR HighMys LimiEd

',29,995 (March 31,201F: 729,995) equity shaEs
fRs 10sach fullypaid !p

;MR Aeonrudure Setuies Limtud repreentin8 andiorthe
Enefitof GMR HighwavE Limit€d

Mardr 31,2020 March 31,2019

270,000 2,700,000

729,995 7,299,950

110

270,OOO

729,995

1

2 700 000

7 299 9sO

IO
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4ulty Sh.... atat f_-
M.rdr 31" 2(n0

Rn.i

A' At
i,Lrcft 3I" 2019

and fo. tha
hw.yr Umit d

1

1

1

10

l0

10

l0

10

Indforth. brn.f

Ma O. Sangaru Rt

rf GMR HlShwEVs umttld

[p|qrilhg.nd forti. bo.fit of GMR

rn.fitofGMR Hl

vft. umred FpG.ndng rnd forth
wm LimiLd

(vl NoSh.r.thry. is@d bytho Cdp.ryfor@rcid.Eilon othsth.n erh, durinath. pr.iod of fivo Vien im4anory pnoding$. ropoiling d&

(t)

(il)

(it|)

I otfiar f,trmdal Inatunanb
l€n fEfr [lat€d p.r{c

'ttr yst

lh€ ltrtm€nt of Foft &

I tha yaar

t h@ma

i tha yaar

L74,293,?3A

178,293

1"075,954,332

LO7,514..r@

1,r4A79,

472,A,7

38

040

7r4,29?33e

953,599/431
123,354,902

1,075,W,332

12,3t7,5U'l
3,190.'145 g'r2,g2L

Equity 6nponafr
Op6nlng Balan6
Add ; Adius.fr

los A@qd
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March g1.,2mO

A i) Unsecured loan of Rs 294,466,51L/- ( previ
Limited carries an interest 'ate of L2,ZSyo p.a. (till 18th Oct2OIT _ 1.00% p.a.).
Loans at concessional rate of interest from Group companies are separated into liability and equity
components based on the terms of the contract. On receipt of the loan, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is classified
as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is eKinguished. The
remainder ofthe proceeds is recognised and included in equity (Refer note 13)

B l) Unsecured loan(Short Term of Rs.5,74,00,000/- from GMR Pochanpalli Expressways Ltd Carries an
interest rate of Loz. The same is repayable mutually agreed after November 2019.

ll) Unsecured loan(Short Term of Rs.1,00,@,000/- from Raxa Securitv Services Limited Carries an
interest rate of 1@o. The same is repayable mutually agreed after November 2019.

Terms and conditigns of the above financial liabilities:

Based on information available with the Company, the amount payable to suppliers who are registered as
micro, small or medium enterprises under'The Micro, Small arrd Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006" as at March 31, 2019 are stated below

3. Ah^r rh+

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31, 2019

) Non current
Unsecured

Loans from related parties ( refer footnote ) 294,466,5I7 439,000,000

294,466,5r7 439,000,000
) Current

Unsecured

Loan from related parties (refer footnote) 67.400.000 89.400,000
57,4m,(x)0 89,1O0,000

14. Trade Amount in Rs

As At
March 31, 2020

As At
March 31, 2019

Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other Trade payable
- Related parties
- others

292,479

90,665,564

4,a2L,980

956,468

30,326,845

78,263,507

95,780,123 49,546,nO
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31.,2O2O

The entire was repaid , ( March 2019 : Indian rupee
interest @ ow fixed at9.O75%. The loan is repayable iinstallment -11-2005. The loan is secured by way of m
and future s of the company, hypothecation of mov

The principal amount due thereon remaining unpaid to
upplier as at the end of each accounting year

The interest amount due thereon remaining unpaid to any
as at the end of each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer under M
Act, 2006 along with the amounts ofthe payment made
the supplier beyond the appointed day during

The amount of interest due and payable for the period
elay in making payment (which has been paid but bevond

appointed day during the year) but without adding
specified under the MSMED Act, 206)

amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid
end of accounting year; and

he amount offurther interest due and payable even in the
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues
above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for t
purpose of disallowance as a deductible exDenditure

5. Financlal

Current

Current maturities of long term secured debt
Interest accrued but not due on loan from related parties
Non trade payables

- Related parties

- Others

As At
March 31,2020

As At
March 31,2019

26,055,202

4,r27,so4
5,012,916

?5,t89,62?

359,00s,030

90,468,747

s,72s,233

L3,367,O4r
468.566.Os2

35,189,623 468,fi6,O52



GMRTuni ys Umitqd

Notes forming of Financial Statements for the year endcd March 31, [Ol0

of

16. Other current

Banks

Parties (including Interest o/s)



Notes formint

17. ProVislons

Prorislon for Malntenance
The Company
enhancement
required to
which the

GMRTunt ys Umlted

of Financial Statements for tlrc year cnded Mardt 3[, 2OpO

i a contractual obligation to
ment. cost of such obligati for anY

the obligation .a,h" b"[n" ndhure

is estimated to be carried ou 
end of

Amount in Rs

Provision

Provision

(ll) Current
Provision

Provision

Provision

Provision

Leave encashment
superannuation
Operation & Maintenance
Periodic Maintenance



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
cf N u45203KA2oO1PtC0 49928

Notes forming part of Financial statements for the year ended March gt,2o2o

Amount in Rs

18

19

n
Year ended

March 3t,2OZ0
Year ended

March 3L,20tg

Revenue from operations
Operation and Maintenance Income
Interest Income of Financial Assets

I Other income
Interest Income on Bank deposits
lnterest on Coporate Deposits
Interest on lnvestment in preference Share
Provisions no longer required, written back
Scrap sales

Other non-operating income

149,150,399

68,94L,642
249,192,630
1,1r,043,222

2L7,092,030 360,235,952

L6,354,367

94,270,259

59,916,660

9,379,970
444,654

15,005

11,909,945

100,062,353

53,979,272

3,903,644

32,066
179,390,915 159,695,190



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limfted
clN u452clKA2001Ptco49328

ior

2O Employee expense

21 Flnance costs

fair value
Total expense_ (calculated using the efiective interest method)] for financial liabilities that are not atugh profit or loss

Amount In Rs

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Amount In Rs

44,8a3,943
57,607,4t3
26,627,873

In relation to
In relation to
In relation to

pee Term Loan classified at amortised cost
from related parties clessified at amortised cost

Maintenance provision at amortiseo cost

€\

)?
&)



GMR Tu ni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
ctN u452clKA2m1PtCO49328

Financlal March
23, Othcr

Amoum in Rs

Amount In Rs

fees

Responsibility expenditure (including Donationl

32O,577

31,850
2,869,119

2,066,300

o Rqn

3,767,659
729,429

54,319

6,73L,506
37,A54

t8/,789
),ou6

Ql qlq

226,906

4130,935
LA72p2o

295,000
6,24,14

560,500
218,300

2,537,r88
130 593

600,936

69,453
8,64s

986,362

1,068,886
5,42t,t73
2,294,486

7,476,892
L,270,393

71,n9
6,438,601

L49,67L
L7r,682
t2,754
29,258

2s1,150
5,876,2LO

s50,530
L4,792

lL,I73,737
442,500

j



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited
clN u45203KA2001Ptc049328

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the ended March

The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied bv the
same tax authority.

Income tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2O2O is as follows:

24. Income Tax

The company, being Infrastructure company, is eligible to avail of tax holiday under sec.go lA of the Income Tax Act,
1961, and so the management has decided to opt for tax holiday from Fy 2oo7-og. current period provision for
TaxlMAT has been computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961 and provided in the books
of account and provision of taxation does not include any tax impact on Domestic Transfer pricing Norms if any. The
Management expects that all temporary differences as well as unused tax losses will reverse in tax holiday period and
accodignly has not recognised resulting deferred tax. summary of temporary differences & unused tax losses for
which deferred tax assets/liablity has not been recognized is as under:

Amount in 
.

I 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

5,212,L86
650,O29

Leave Encashment
Fixed Assets

5,320,782
283,779

Accounting profit
Tax at the applicable tax rate
Deferred tax asset not recognised
Tax expense

A5 al
31-Mar-20

128,561,562
20,860,773

As at
31-Mar-19

159,365,914
35,001,013

20,860,773 36,001.013

6r
e'ks,

{9



GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways limited
ctN t145203KA2001Prco4932S

25 Earning/(Losl parshars

:ilX":::":::il:rilr!l'.i"'ttto 
bY dividins the profit for the vear attributabre to equitv horders of the parent by the weishted average number or Equity shares

Diluted EPS amounts are ca lculated by dividing the profit attributa ble to equity horders of the parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding duringthe year pl us the wei8hted average number of Equity sha res that would be issued on convereion of all the dilutive potentia I Equity shares into Equity shares.

Profit attributa ble to equity holdeE
Profit attributable to equity holders for basic earninEs
Profit attributa ble to equity holders for diluted ernlngs

Weighted Average number of equity shares forcomputing Earning per Share (Basic)
Weighted average number of Equity sha res adjusted fo. the effect of dilution

Earning Per Share (Basic) (Rs)

Earning PerShare (Diluted) (Rs)
:ace value per share (Rs)

Amountin'
Year €ndod

31.Mar-20

Year endEd

31-Mar-19

707,574,708

707,5L4,708

LO7,5t4,70a

1,000,000

1,000,000

107.51

ro7.57

I23,364,907
123,364,901

123,364,901

1,000,000

1,000,000

123.36

123.36

Significart acouming judgements, estimates End assumptions
The prepa rat ion of t he com pa ny's fina ncia I statements requ ires ma na gement to ma mates and reported a mou nts ofrevenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and th ingent liab se assumptions andestima tes could result in outcomes t hat req u ire a materia I adjustment to the ca rryin or lia bilit re

ludgemer|ts

In rhe process of applying the company's accounting policies, management has made the followingjudgments, apa rt from those involving Ftimations, which have themost significa nt effect on the amounts recognised in the fina nciar statements:

i. lmpairmem of Investm6nt in asociate Company:

TheCompanyhasmadeaninvestmentofRs.l1O.O4Crore(March2Ol.9:Rs.11O.O4Crores)lincludingloansof 
Rs.33. s.33.53Crores) andInv6tmentinequity/preferencesharesof Rs.76.51Crore(March2019:Rs.76.51Crores)lineMRnmbalaChandiga 

imited(,cACEpL,),anassociate of the compa ny' GACE PL ha s been incurring losses since the commencement of com mercia I operat ions. The t these losses a re d ue toloss of revenue arising as a reult of divesrion of partial traffic on prallel roads. The matter is currently under arbitration however, based on management,s internalassessment and a legal opinion' the management of GAcEPL is confident that it will be able to claim compensation from relevant authorities for the loss it has suffered dueto such diverion oftraffic and accordinEly impairment on the above invetsment does not arise.

ii. Provision for ov6.lay:
Asperthetermsofconcessionagreement,thecompanyis.equiredtocarryoutoverlayactivities 

TheManagementhasestimatedtheamounttobeincurred onsuchowday activities to rsoBnsie the provision for overlay as perthe requirement of INDAS 17.

Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital aGounr and not provided, as on March 31, 2o2o for Rs. NrL.( 31 March 2019: Rs Nrll.

Judg€m€nts

In the preess of applying the company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have them6t significa nt effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:
contingont Liabilities

::ilo,T;::,*::::red 
into certain cancellable operatins lease asreements and an amount of Rs 67,31,s06/- ( March 20le: Rs 64,38,501/-) paid durins the Friod

30 Litigation
The Pending Litigation as on March 31, 2O2O is NtL ( March 31,2019: NtL)

Foreseable loss
The) company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable Iosses as at Ma rch 31, 202o ( March 2019 -

fwards Bank Guarantee obtained by th

deposit held with tDBt under liento tDgt g.nk to;*d;O;;;E;m



Based on information available with the comPany, there are certain dues payable to suppliers who are registered as micro, sma ll or medium enterprises under ,The Micro,small and Medium Enterprises Developmert Act' 2006" as at March 31, 2o2o which has been reried upon [f,i. 
"uan.o 

. prease refer note no 14 for the deta irs thereof.

Gfatqity End oth€r post-employment benefit planst

(al Defined Cortriburion pl€ns

:::::::1H3.:13*:::.::::::.:T9l:1 01.-:: .."Tro'ne or provident rund, pension rund, superannuation rund etc.. in accordance

(b| Defined Ben6fit plrns

Iffilifl:}";,Tlli?"TJJJj,l".l;lll /"t;"#:t;[:*'*"me' 
an emproveewho hascompretedrive vears or more or seruicesets sratuityequivarents to 1s days

/i:

with the applicable laws

)ontribution to provident fund

Year ended

March 31, 2O2O

YeEr €nd€d

March 31, 2019
lontribution to superannuation
und

L,299,979

1,105,682
7,779,652

1,569,034

The following table summarises the components of net qpense recognised in the income statement and amounts recognised in the ba rance shest for gratuity.

of defined bon€fit cosb recognisd in profit or logs

cost on benefit obligation
return on plan assets

Actuarial (gains) / loss due to DBo qperience
Actuarial (gains) / loss due to DBO assumption changes

on Plan assets (greater)/less than discounr Tale

B.nef it AE3et/ (Liability)
Defined benefit obligation
air value of plan assets

in tho prEsr* value of th. d

.3,27O,372)

in the fair valui of plan asts
fair value of plan assets

interest on net defined benefit liabihy/ (asset)

on ptan assets gr+ater/(lesser) than discount rate



Ihe prlncipal

WithdGwal Rate

Mortalitytable used

demand in

Cstributions

Ri.k F€c.d by

Thc G6tulty scheme
withdrawal. The
the liabilitics and the

Intorctt rrta risk I

Increase

The estimates salary IncHFs conside senioritv, prcmotion ard other relaant faaore-rch 
"iilSffima rl(et

to bc made bv the Company during the nqt year is Rs.8,720 (prrytous y€ar RB. 18,691 )

benefit obllgatlon calculated uses a discount nte based on goqrnmcht bonds. tf bond yidds fall, the dcftned benefit obligailon will tqd to

Salary Infl.tion risk I than qFEcted incraases in salary wtll increase the dcfined bencfit 4bligatlon

Demgrrphic rlsk I

effect of th6e
criteria, lt is

compared to a long

Signiflcart actuarlal
have been

assumptlons constant.

Sanrltiulty Anelyslr

Senoltiulty Lawl

lmprct on deftned

S.n$tivlty tavrl

lmpact on deflned

oblltEtion

Dlrcount rata WfthdEwrlRlt

obllt tion
(106,6381

in lNR.
Withln l year
l-2 year

2-3 year

3-4 year

+5 year

2,290,759

Valuatlon of March 31,2020 as Er
co@oGte Affai6.

a final salary Defined Benefit Plan that Prcvides for a lump sum pavm+nt made on qlt either by way of reilrem.rt, death, disabllity q rcluntary

;f"iflli1#5"::'Jlj'[l*n" "nd 
the period or serurce and p{id as lump sum at qit. rhe pran dsisn means the nr,ks commbnty arrectins

mptlons fq thc deteminatlon ofthe deflned obligatlon arc dlsount iate, q(pected salary incrcase and mortallty. The sensitivity analyse bclwbased on rcasonably possible changes of the rspectiw assumptioris ocurring at the end of the rcportinS pertod, whilc holdint all other

84143
91,934

1o8,294

r23,74a

+l%



List of R€lat6d pErti6 and Transactions / Outstanding Balancss:
al Nam€ of Rolet€d parti€s and do$ription of relotionshiD:

re+Q 
".\

' R6imbuE€mont of expensg3 are not consid€r€d in ths above stat€mant.

Enterprises that control the Company / exc*ie
iignificant influence

IMR Infrastructure Limited (GtL)

I MR Enterprises private Limited (cEpL) [ formerly known as GMR Holdine
'rivate Limited.

;MR Highways Limited (GHWL)
Fellow Subsidiaries cMR sEz & pon Holding private Limited. ( cspHpL) 

-
GMR Energy Limited (GEL)

GMR Ambala Chandigarh Expressways private Limited ( cACEpL)
GMR Energy Trading Limited (cETL)

GMR Chennai Outer Ring Road pvt Ltd (GCORR)

Delhi International Airport pvt Ltd ( D|AL)
CMR KrishnagiriStR Limired (GKSt)
3MR KishanBarh UdaipurAhmedabad Expressways Ltd ( cKUAEL)
-arkspur Properties private Limited.
,ntana Properties private Limited.
3MR Pqhanpalli Expressways Limited (GpEL)
3MR Hyderabad Viaywada Expressways private Limited ( cHVEpL)
)hruvi Securities private Limited (DSPL)

laxa Security Services Limited (RSSL)

;MR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited ( GTTEL)
IMR Corporate Affaire private Limited.(cCApL)

Enterprise where Key Management personnel and their
.elatives exercise signif ica nt influence

3MR Varalakshmi Foundation ( GVF)
3 Varalakshmi ( GV)

iMR Family Fund Trust ( GFFT)
Key Management personnel

\4r. O Bangaru Raju ( till 23rd April 2018)
vlr. Arun Kumar Sharma

!4r. Mohan Rao M ( wef24th April 2OL8)
!4r Bajrang Lal cupta
vlr S.l.S Ahmed

on Sub Debt raised
nterest on Major Maintenance

53,930,735

23,937,43a

22,Oas,420

s3,777,500

26,527,797

26,67a,A44

on Financial Assets portion of preference

Rlo,<

le



Mr. B.L.Gupta ( w.e.f_ 07.04 2O1O)

s.t.s Ahmed ( w e.f 01 09.201

Name of Entitv tE rt icula rs
As At A5 At

March 31,2019

rade and Other payables 
{ net)

2.243 34)
51 100 00r 61,100.00c

sHWL

12 7L0 oot 6,595,94C

Short term Unsecured Loan
:quity Portion of Subordinate Debt
;hort term deposit - Major Majntenancr:
nterest Payable

Mobilisation advance
frade and Other payables

o,

294,466,577

56,940,040

9,085,785

90,273,679

37,7t5.300

439,000,00c

30,000,000

56,940,040

40,000,000

78,185,045

373,302

30,036,845

GEPL{ EarlierGHpL} Riarios
3.242.4961 z,ato.5 t.

!PEL Unsecured Loan taken ( net )
Interest on Inter Corporate Loan
Reimbursement of expense I net)

57,400,00c

7,034,!09
49,400,000 0c

3,331,079 0C

1.140_0c)SPL Jnsecured Loan Given

nterest on Inter Corporate Loan
)44,760,0OA

124,292.297GACEPL :inancial Assets of preference Share Investment
:quity Portion of preference Share Inv6rmenr
Jnsecured Loan Given

nterest on Inter Corrcrate Loan

679,r90,752

507,410,065

335,300,000

r27,307,7a7

559,274,O92

507,410,065

335,300,000

105,713,453CSPHPL nter CorFDrate Loan Given,/ (Refund)

49!est Receivable on Loan Given
398,400,00(

779,627.778

398,400,00(

40,o72.!2(GGAL (Earlier cREL)
8,836,73 8,836,733

'J.77 .353 29t 117 353-29'

rllE
I net) 24.074 93.089

ISSL
tsrrrrvurrcrilcilL or expense ( net)

87I,29a.(
290,00c 290 000 a

10,000,000 10.000-ooo I

SHVEPL 1.098.57s 115.890 C

2,009.185

svr In nrrment5 wlln r€ l.tsd paftles: As at yea r ended Ma rch 31, 202 o, there is no comm rtment outsta nd ing with a ny of t he related pa rties

Tsrms and conditions of tranactions with related parties
m related parties are made on to those that prevail in arm,s length Dat ear_end are unsecuredurs in cash. Forthe year ended impairment of r<eivables relating t pa arise. This assessmenlfinancial yea.through examini sition ofthe related party and the m art

For terms and condition related to Investment in Preference share, Loan to related pa rtis and Borrwing from related parties please refer Note no 5, 6 & 13

ri-rl

'!.: t

.\. .

Commitment3 with r€lEtsd pafties: As at year



35 corporEte social Responsibility (CsR Expenditursl:
ln terms 13S of the 2013, the Company has to spend of average re immedt financialy@rs, Th net profits made during the three immediate g financial the Compa Rs. 0.26crore du nancial yea rds cSR activities viz. awareness a Safety, Ed livelihood nt of theCommunities adjoining the Highway p@ject.

During the period ended 31st March 2020, the company had spent an amount of Rs.o.26 crore {March 2019 : Rs. o.40 crore) towards the csR aclivities

36 Capltal Managomont
For the Purpose of the compa ny's ca pita I ma nagement, caPital includes issued equity capital and all other equity r6ery6 attributable to the equity holdeE of lhe parent.The primary objective of the company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

capital structure a nd makes adjustments in I ight of changes in economic conditions and the requirements ofthe fina ncial covena nts. To maintainure' the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, The companv includesorrowtnPs.

In order to achieve this overall obiective, the company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to theinterest-bearing loans and borrowinBs that define caPital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the b3nk to immediately callloans and borrwings There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or procsses for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2019 a nd March 31, 2020.

Financial Instrum€nt by Catogory

Fair values

The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilitis (except for those instruments carried at fair value) apparing in the financial statements is reasonableapproximation of fa ir values.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, borrowings, trade and other payabr6 approximate their carrying amounts rargely due tothe sho.t-term maturities of these instruments
The fair va lue of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the a mount at which the instrumert could be excha nged in a current transaction between wiring parties,other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Fair Value Hi€rarchy
Lewl 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or riabirities.
Level2-lnputsotherthanquotedpricesincludedwithinLevellthatareob6ervabletortheassetorliability,eitherdirecily(ie 

asprices)orindirectly(ie.derivedfrom
prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets o. lia bilities that are not based on obseryable market data (unobseruable inputs).

tarticular3
A. at March 31, 2020 As at March 31.2019

At Amortired
Cost

At FWPL At Amortisod
Cost

At FVTPI
cost I Fair Veluo Cost I Fair value

Loans to group @mpanies
Investment in Preference Share

Receivable under SCA

Interest accrued on fixed dep6it
Other Financial Assets

cash and cash equivalents
Total

Liabilfties

Borrowings (including interest)
frade Payable

)ther Financial Liabilitv

1,053,839,575

619,790,753

tI,763,54A
1,954,100

234,589,535

1,456,233,809

559,27 4,O92

367,976,067

1,667,427

42,977,455

729,477,46s
r,921,337,510 2,559,5:t4,315

3a7,92r,773
95,780,123

9,734,420

977,873,778

49,546,820

19,092,274

r,u6,572,8 2



Particulors

Parti.ul€rs

fair value hierarchv of !!d liabilities measured at fair value on a basis as of March 31. 2018.

LSWI I Level 2

Financial Risk Managomont Obisctives and policies
The companY's principal financial liabiliti6' comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the companv,soperations' The company's principal financial assds is Receivable underscA, cash and cash equivarents, Investment and other bank balance.

tor management owrsees the management of these risks. Th€ company's $nior
and the €ppropriato financial risk gov€rnance framework for th€ company. The
t the comp€ny's financial risk activitig are governed by appropr,ate policiG and
e with the ompany's poricies and risk objectives. The Bcrd of Directors reviews

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financia I instrument wirr fructuate beca use of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three typesof risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings a nd Investment measured at FVTPL .

The sensitivity analyses in the foilowing sections rerate to the position as at March 31, 2o2o and March 31, 2019.The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating Interest rates of the debt are ajl constant.

I'f.lil'r-""i:::;::1,;ilfflrtT;it:;l [1'j1:""br$ 
on: the carrins valus or sratuitv and other post-retirement obrisations; provisions. rhe anarysis ror

The following lculating the sensitivity analys6:

;tli:":"ff: 
item is the effect of the assumed changes in respecrive market risks. This is based on the financiat assets and financial

Interogt rat€ risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fructuate because of changes in market interest rates. The company,sexposure to the risk of cha nges in ma rket interest rates relates primarily to the company's long-term debt obliga;ions with floating interest rates.

The Company's policy
The foll@ing table d 

debts from related parti6'

neoge acounting. wi 'nter6t 
rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the impact of

tax is affected through the impact on fl@ting rate bo.rowings, as follows:

decrease lEffect on profit
in basis points I beforetax

31-Mar-20

+so I N/A
-s0 | N/a

1-Mar-19

.so I e,472,s4s1-so I z,azz,sts

Credit risk

counterparty t its obligations under ment or cust ct, lqdingto a financial loss. with resp-t to credit riskal a ssets of th 
' 

which com prise cas h ents, loans a a nd investment, the compa ny,s qposure to credit riskcounterparty um expGureequal to urt ofthse

The carrying value of finFncial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs.2,677,47L,06o /- and Rs. 2,671,471,060 ,/- as atMarch 31' 2020 and Ma'bh 31' 2019 respectively, being the total carrying value of trade receivables, bala ncs with bank, bank deposits and other financiar assets.

Liquidity risk

:ii::t 
t t be a ble to settle or meet its obl igat r at a reasonable price. The company's treasury departmenturrrts as management' ln addition, Proesse related to such risk are rye^een by senror management.pany's n through rollingforecast on the basis sh flows.

The table below summarlses the maturity Profile of the company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted pavments.



On Demand Within 1 war 1.2 y€ars 2-3 years 3-5 VeaF Mor€ th€n 5
Ye€13Year ended

31-Mar-2O

Term Lgan from Banks

Loan from Related parties

Trade payables

Other f inancia I liabilitles

Yeer snd€d

31-Mar-19

Term Loan from Banks

Loan from Related parties

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

67,400,000

95,740,723
294,466,577

on Dem8nd Within 1 year 1-2 ysars

359,005,030

30,000,000

49,546,820

109,561.022

498,400,000

2-3 years 3.5 yoec Mor€ than 5

359,005,030

528,400,000

49,545,A20

E(@$ivE risk concontration
The company needs to assess the risks in relation to qcessive risk concentration and the mesures adopted by the company to mitigate such risks.

nen a n similar or activities in the same gographical region, or have economic featuresability milarly s in sonomic, political or other conditions. concentrations indicate thee comp cting a

id qcessive concentrations of risk, the compa ny's policies a nd procedur6 include specific guidelines to focus on the maintena nce of a diverified portfolio.entrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly. selective hedging is used withtn the company to manage risk concentragons at both thed industry lerels.

Ssgm€nt R6porting

The comPa ny is engaged in the busin6s of construction, operation & Maantena nce of Highways. This being the only segment, the reporting under the provisions of lN D As108 ( Segment Information) does not arise.

Saliont aspgcts of Ssruice Conce$ion ArrEngsm€nt
NHAI has granted the exclusive ri8ht and authoritY for investigate, study, design, engineer, procure, finance, construct, operate and maintain Tuni-Anakapalli section onNH-s Proiect envisaging strengthening of the existing 2 lanes from KM 3oo/oo to KM 359/20 and widening thereof to 4 lane dual carriaBeway with private secto.participation on build, operate and transfer {BOT) basis.

Conc€ssion gsriod

The concession period is 17 Yea rs 6 Months commencinc from the commenciement Date and ended on November 08, 2019

Annuity
N HAI Agrees a nd undenake to pay to the companY, on each Annuity Payment Date .i.e on May 09 and Nov 09 each year, the sum of Rs. 294.81 Million (the Annuitv).

Opor.tion and MEintenance
The company is requird to operate and maintain the Prcject/ Prcject Facilities in accordance with the o&M Requirements, bv itself, or through a contractor possessingthe requisite technica l' fina ncial and managerial exPertise/capabil ity, but in either case, the company should remain solely responsible to meet the o&M requirements.

RecEnt accounting prohoqncemEntt

al Nsw Indian Accounling Standard (tnd ASI isued but not y€t Effsctivq
on March 30,2019, the MinistrY of corporate Affaits (McA) issued the compani6 (tndian Accounting standards) Amendmerf Rules, 2019 which notified Ind As 116,Leases TheamendmentrulesareeffectivefromreportingperiodsbeginninBonorafterApril1,2019.ThisstandardreplacescurrentguidanceinIndAs17andisafar
reaching change in accounting by lessees in particular.

Ind As 115 sets out the principles for recognition, presentation a nd disclosure of leases and requires less€s to account for all leases under a single on-ba lance sheet modelsimilar to accounting for finance leases under Ind As 17. The objective is to ensure that lesses and lesore provide relevant information in a manner that faithfullyreprsents those transdctions' This information gives a basis for usec of financial statements to assess the effect that leases hare on the financial position, financialperformance and cash flows of an entifv.

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to recognize
unchanged from todaY's accounting under Ind As 17. The lessor still has to clarsify leases as either finance or operating.

Ind As 116 is eff<tive for the c roup in the first qua^er of fisca I yea r 20r.9 using either one of two methods:
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(a)

elcd certain

(b) rctrcpcctvcly
dlsclosuG as

Thc Company

AS 115 wlll b.
buslnes. Th.
application of thc
continus

A iellable

B) Amendments

The amendments to
adopt these

On March 30,2019,
standards:

Appcndix C,

The appendix

Thls amendment

trcatments. An
authorlty. For
acceptaUllty is

including taxablc

Thc interprctation is

Thc comparry ls

prlq rcPorting period prcsented in a@odarc with Ind As I Arouitint Policl6, chants in Aaounting Estimates and Ercre, with thcopilon to!dients as deftncd wtthin Ind AS 116 (the full rArcspcctivc m+hod); br

the cumulatirc efect of lnitially apPlyint Ind As 115 rccognlzed at ttlc datq of htilal appli€flon (April 01, 2019) ard prcvidint certatn addt'omlInd AS 116 (thc modficd r.rrcsp.ctivc mcthod).

i::#}t!ll1t#'"t:"rff[T :"hods 
and lts contractual arnnFemcrits. rhe utumate rm ct on reas6 rsurtins from the epprretion of Ind

r,. .^^.i/-F.,^-- L - 
)n m:11:ariables, includin& bu! not llmited to, the term of the @ntnctuar arranglments and the m6r ofy's considcEtions also incllde, but are not limlted to, ttrc comparahlity of lts financial statcments and the comparaulaty wlthin its industry fromstandard to lts @ntradual arrangcments. The Company has Gtabltsh{d an llnplemcntaflon tcam to lmpl.mcnt Ind AS 116 Elet€d to le6c and it

'e 
cnang.s to accountrng system and prccs.s, and addnrqer drscrcu[e rcqpiments that m.y be n.cessary.

quantitatlw impact of Ind As 115 on the financial statemcnts wlll onli, be ppsstblc sce the tmplemcntailon project has bcen comDlctcd.

Stsndards (lnd AS) issu.d but rct rct cffecttue

rndards that are issued, but not yct cfflctive, qp to the date of lssuan4r of the flnancial statements arc disclosed below. The comparry Intftds toif applic€ble, whcn they beome efearve.

Ministry of corpoEte AffaiR (McA) issued the companles (lndlan AccountinF standards) second Amendment Rutes, 2019 amendnt th. follwtng

over IncomcTax Treatments to tnd AS 12, ,lnMa taxs'
to IFRIC 23, Unertalnty over In@me Tax Trcatments l$ucd by the ldRS tntprprctattons Commlttee.

annual FErlods begtnnint on or afterAprll 1,2019.

the lmpact of the amcndm.nt s the financial positiq, cults of op{raflorf and esh flw.



Prepayment Features with Negative compensation, Amendments to I nd As 109, Fina ncial Instruments.

In
an negat which include some loan
bo ano I tractual terms permit the
qu ::tj and interest. Howerer, to

That is' when a financial liability measured at amonised c*t is modified without this resulting in derecognition, a tain or ros should be reognised in profit or joss. Thegain or loss is calculated as the difference between the original contractual cash flows and the modified cash flows discounted at the original efftrtive interest rate.

The interpretation is efftrtive for annual periods beginninB on or after Aprit 1, 2019,

The comPa ny is wa luating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, 16ults of operation a nd cash flow.

ilments and settlements. They confirm that entities must:
after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement by using the updated

' any a surplus s ly in Profit or loss either as part of past seryice cost, or as a gain or l6s on settlement. In other words, areduct us m ust be if that surpl us wa s not prwious ly recogn ised beca use of the impact of the asset ceil ing. sepa ise any cha other comprehensive income.

The interp.etation is e-ffetive for a nnual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

The company is waluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, 16ults of operation a nd cash flw.

Annua I lmprovemerts to Ind AS

;"1t"ffi:;:ff:linc.tl 
clarified that if a sPecific borrowing remains outstanding after the related quarifying asset is ready for its intended use or sale, it becomes

' Ind As 103' 'BusinesF combinationl clarified that obtaining control of a business that is a joint operation is a business combination achiqed in stages. The acquirershould re-measure its previousry herd interest in the joint operation at fa ir va rue at the acquisition date.

;il:;::ll;lt* "rrEngementsa 
clarified that the Panv obtainingjoint control ofa business that is ajoint operation should not measure its previously held interest in

' Ind As 12' 'lncome T4(esl clarified that the income tax consequences of dividends on financial instruments crassified as equity should be recognised according to wherethe past tra nsactions oi events that generated distributa ble profits were recognised, Tl ese requirements a pply to all income tax consequences of divioenos.

illi!rTY;.- 
t* 

'"cleFr 
whether the income tax consequences of dividend should be recognised in profit or loss, or in equity, and rhe scope of the qisting guidance was

The interpretation is effrctive for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019

The company is ryaluatlng the impact of the amendment on the financia I position, 16ults of operation and cash flw

company has passed R4solutions for merger with GMR Highways Limited (Holding company) in its board meting held on March 21, 2020. E-Form MGT-12 filed with Rocbut yet to start thefilin€ls in relation to merger with NCLT, Mumba i.
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